## **SPSO** decision report



Case: 201901592, Greater Glasgow and Clyde NHS Board - Acute Services Division Clyde NHS Board - Acute Clyde NHS Board - Acute

Sector: Health

Subject: Clinical treatment / diagnosis

Decision: not upheld, no recommendations

## **Summary**

C attended A&E at Glasgow Royal Infirmary with acute pain in their spine; they were admitted in the early hours of the morning and discharged the same day. During their admission, C underwent a hip x-ray scan.

C complained that the care and treatment they received during their visit was not of a reasonable standard. C found their experience to be traumatic and states that it had a lasting emotional impact on them. C had several concerns about their experience; in particular, their pain management and the board's radiology findings.

We took independent advice from an appropriately qualified adviser. We found that the board's approach to pain management was appropriate but felt that it would have been good practice for the board to document C's pain score and actions taken as a result of that score – this was provided as feedback to the board. We also found that C's x-ray was appropriately assessed and concluded that the management of C's radiology (analysis of medical imaging of the body) findings was reasonable.

We considered that the care and treatment offered to C when they attended hospital was reasonable and we did not uphold this complaint.